Freedom of Information Act 2000 – Finance System
Your request for information has now been considered and the Council’s response to your questions is shown below.

You asked:
I request that a copy of the following information be provided to me:
1. The software that each school in your authority use to manage school finance e.g. Capita FMS, PS Financials, etc.
All maintained schools use Capita’s FMS6 product 

2. Do you have a licence / contractual arrangement with a finance supplier?
Yes.
2. Please provide the name of the supplier.

Capita
2. Please provide the nature of the duration of this contract.
10 years.
2. Please provide the cost to the LA for this contract.
The annual maintenance charge from Capita for FMS6 is not identified separately.  It is included with all of the other SIMS modules that schools use.

2. How is the pricing structure for each school calculated?
as per c. above
3. Do you provide support for this software?
Yes
1. Is this support priced separately to the software?
Yes

2. Can schools just purchase licences or are they included with support?
While they are using the software under the LA's licence they have to get support from the LA's provider.  If schools dont want this then they have the option of purchasing the licence directly from Capita and make alternative support arrangements.

3. How is the pricing structure calculated for each school’s support?
Support for the Capita FMS6 module is not identified separately.  It is included in the total subscription charge that schools pay for the whole of their MIS.
4. Are schools free to choose their own finance software, or is this chosen by yourselves?
Schools are free to choose their own finance software
5. Does the finance system integrate with HR/Payroll services provided by the council?
5. Please give a brief explanation of how this works.
Payroll reports are provided to schools who post the information onto FMS6
5. Are schools free to use another package for this integration?
Schools are free to choose their own HR/Payroll providers
6. Please provide me with the school’s pay scale for teaching and support staff (including spine points and pay grades).
Please find the relevant information attached.
The legislation allows you to use the information supplied for your own personal use, or for journalistic purposes. If the information is a dataset (which does not relate to the environment), you may also use the information for commercial re-use under use under an Open Government Licence.
If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request please write to: 

Information Governance Manager
Information Governance
City Barrister & Head of Standards
1st Floor
16 New Walk
LEICESTER LE1 6UB 
e-mail: info.requests@leicester.gov.uk 

Your request for internal review should be submitted to the above address within 40 (forty) working days of receipt by you of this response.  Any such request received after this time will only be considered at the Council’s absolute discretion.

You may also seek independent advice from the Information Commissioner at: 

Information Commissioner's Office 

Wycliffe House 

Water Lane 

Wilmslow SK9 5AF 

Telephone: 01625 545 700 

www.informationcommissioner.gov.uk 
Please be aware that the Information Commissioner does not normally consider requests until the internal appeals process of the Council has been exhausted.  You are therefore advised to appeal to the Information Governance Manager before contacting the Commissioner.

